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July 06, 2020 

AMENDMENT NO.: II 

TO 

INVITATION FOR BID NO.: GPA-053-20 

FOR 

NEW 2020 HEAVY DUTY TRACTOR TRUCK 

Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following change and response to an inquiry 
submitted by Bidder No. 1 dated July 02, 2020: 

CHANGE: 

REMOVE Page 3a of 21 and REPLACE with 3b of 21 (see attached). 
Under A. CHASSIS, A.2 is changed FROM: Single Cab/Two (2) door model 266 inches wheelbase 
(Minimum) TO NOW READ: Single Cab/Two (2) door model 206 inches wheelbase (Minimum). 

Bidder No. 1 dated July 02, 2020: 
QUESTION: 
1. Please confirm if the (minimum) wheelbase measurement was supposed to read 206 inches.

A wheelbase of 266 inches will be too long for the turning radius required on the roads on Guam.

ANSWER: 
Under A. CHASSIS, A.2 is changed FROM: Single Cab/Two (2) door model 266 inches wheelbase 
(Minimum) TO NOW READ: Single Cab/Two (2) door model 206 inches wheelbase (Minimum). 

QUESTION: 
2. We repeat our question of 23 June 2020.

Which axle do you require the limited slip diff on? The front rear axle of the tandem rear axle? Or,
the rear, rear axle of the tandem rear axle? Page. 1

ANSWER: 
Either option will be acceptable provided it meets U.S. Department of Transportation requirements. 
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QUESTION: 
3. We repeat our question of 23 June 2020. Why didn’t GPA check these tractor specifications with 
 one of the three authorized heavy truck dealers on Guam before publishing this IFB? These 
 specification questions and the subsequent delay in the bid opening is now a waste of Guam 
 taxpayer’s money. 
 
ANSWER: 
 The Authority stands firm on our response.  
 
 
All other Terms and Conditions in the bid package shall remain unchanged and in full force. 
 
 

 
JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E. 
General Manager 

for



INVITATION FOR BID NO.: GPA-053-20 
Requisition No.: 34038 

NO.   DESCRIPTION     QTY. U/I UNIT PRICE:  TOTAL PRICE: 
════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════════ 

1.0 New 2020 Heavy Duty Tractor Truck.  Must meet or exceed 1 Ea. $ $ 
the following specifications in accordance with United States   
Department of Transportation (U.S. DOT) requirements. 

SPECIFICATIONS: Marking Requirements: Comply/ 
Non-Compliance.  Deviations shall 
be reflected below: 

A. CHASSIS:
A.1 Shall be current year model 2020. (New)
A.2 Single Cab/Two (2) door model 206 inches wheel

base  (Minimum)
A.3 Six (6) cylinder diesel engine, 400 horse power. (Minimum)
A.4 Automatic transmission.
A.5 Power assisted steering system.
A.6 Air conditioning.
A.7 Tires must be U.S made or equivalent, and meet U.S.

DOT requirements.               
A.8 12 volt electrical system.

A.8-1 Three 12 volt maintenance free batteries.
A.9 Battery shut-off switch mounted behind cab.
A.10 Seat shall be weather resistant material.
A.11 Provide all weather floor mats.

B. SUSPENSION:
B.1 Tandem rear axle with limited slip differential.
B.2 Heavy duty front leaf spring suspension.

B.2-1 Weight capacity: 12,000 lbs. (Minimum).

B.3-1 Weight capacity: 40,000 lbs. (Minimum). 

C. BRAKE SYSTEM:
C.1 Dual air brake system.

C.1-1 Two air gauges to be located in instrument cluster.
C.2 Anti-lock brake system (ABS).
C.3 Air dryer system for brakes.
C.4 Drain valve for air tank.

C.4-1 Pull cable drain valves.
C.4-2 Air tanks with purge valve.

C.5 Hand control valve, air with self-return handle,
for trailer brakes.    

D. ACCESSORIES:
D.1 Adjustable 5th wheel with 24 inch air slide (Minimum).
D.2 5th wheel height: 8 inches above top of frame (Minimum).
D.3 Towing provision mounted at front bumper.
D.4 Tow provision Capacity: 10,000 lbs. (Minimum).
D.5 Walking platform behind cab with locking storage

compartment.    
D.6 Hose tender back of cab mounted.
D.7 Seven (7) - way trailer plug with ABS electric supply.
D.8 Coiled trailer air hose 12 ft. (Minimum).
D.9 Glad hands to include dust covers.
D.10 Combination dummy glad hands and light plug holder.

**
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Specifications Generated by: 

________________________ 
Pedro F. Sanchez Date 
Management Analyst III 

Specifications Reviewed/Concurred By: 

_______________________________ 
Jimmy D. Pangelinan  Date 
Fleet Support Services Manager 

Specifications Approved by:

_________________________________ 
Melinda C. Mafnas, P.E. Date 
Assistant General Manager of Operations

07/07/20 07/07/20 07/07/2020

B.3 Heavy Duty rear tandem axle leaf spring suspension.




